
From:

Sent: Friday, June 16, 20233: 01PM
To Jennifer Lawrie

Subject: Proposed Provincial Planning Statement I | a proposition ded6dastion provinda| esur| a

p| anification

June 10. 2023

On Auh| 0, 2023. the government n0| e2Sed 2 draft of the Provincial P| 2DDiDg
Statement that would n0p| 2Ce the existing PnDViDCi2| Policy
Statement and A Place to Grow- Growth P| 2D for the Greater Golden Horseshoe.

At that time, natural heritage policies and related definitions remained under
consideration by the government and were not released for review and input. The
proposed D2tu[ 2| heritage policies are now available for review and feedback. The
details Of the changes can be found through the

Please note that the comment period has been extended tO August 4. 2O23. You are
encouraged to share this information with senior staff iD the municipality and to
inform the head Of council and council nOenObe[ S.

Sincerely,

Ministry OfMunicipal /\ fhai[ S and Housing

Le 10 juiD2O23

Le 0 2v[ i| 2023. | e gOuve[ DenOeDtpub| i2ituDe 6b2uChe de | 2 D6cl8yatiOnpnJvinci8/ e
8Ur/ 8p/8nifiC8tiOn ( qUi
enOp| 2Ce[ 2it | 2 [) 6 8ya Onde pnn i e8pnJ n 8/ e et |edOCunOeDtEn p/ e/n

e88Or Plan deC/D/s88nCede / 8y6 iOn6/ 8rg/eduGOkfenHOyBe8hOe exiSt2DtS.

Cette d2te-| c. | eSpO| idqueSeD nO2d6[ e de p2t[ inOOiDe D2tu[ e| et |eu[ Sd6fiDidODS
CODDexeSdenOeu[ 2ieDt c |' 6tude par |egOuve[ DenOeDt etD' ODt pas 6t6pub|i6eSpour
un examen, des commentaires et des questions. Les politiques propos6es en
nO2d6[ e de p2t[ inOOiDe D2tu[ e| SODt nO2iDteD2DtdiSpODib| eS pour uD ex2nOeD. des
COnOnOeDt2i[ eSet des questions. (] Dpeut t[ Ouwe[ | eS [ eDSeigDenOeDtSSu[ CeS

Ch2Dge[ OeDtSd2DSle

Veui||ezp[eDd[ e note que | 2p6[ iOdedeSOunOiSSiODdeCOnOnOeDt8i[ eS26t6
p[ O| ODg6e juSqu' 2u42O0t2O23. NOuSvOuSeDCOu[ 2geODSc p2[ t2ge[ Cette
information 2veC | eSdi[ ige2DteSet | eSdi[ ige2DtSdevOt[ enOuDiCip2| it6 et C en

informer |2p[6SideDteOu | ep[ 6SideDtduCODSei| et |eSnOenOb[ eSduCODSei|.

Mei|| eu[ eSS2| ut2dODS.



Ministere des Affaires municipales et du Logement


